
FAIRA BOARD & EXECUTIVE 
BOARD MEETING  

September 12, 2016 



As of 08.29 16 

FAIRA MEETING CALENDAR  
 2016 & 2017 

 
 
MEETING DATES  - 2016 TIME 

 
MEETING 

 
LOCATION 

 
Monday, March 14, 2016 10:30 a.m. 

 
Board and Executive Board Meeting 

Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management 
Services 1255 Battery Street, Suite 450 
San Francisco 

 
Monday, June 13, 2016 10:30 a.m. 

 
Annual Board and Executive Board Meeting 

Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management 
Services 1255 Battery Street, Suite 450 
San Francisco 

 
Monday, September 12, 2016 10:30 a.m. 

 
Board and Executive Board Meeting 

Telephonic Meeting 

December, 2016 
AS CALLED BY THE BOARD PRESIDENT 

 
Board and Executive Board Meeting 

 

 
 
MEETING DATES  - 2017 TIME 

 
MEETING 

 
LOCATION 

 
Monday, March 13, 2017 10:30 a.m. 

 
Board and Executive Board Meeting 

Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management 
Services 1255 Battery Street, Suite 450 
San Francisco 

 
Monday, June 12, 2017 10:30 a.m. 

 
Annual Board and Executive Board Meeting 

Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management 
Services 1255 Battery Street, Suite 450 
San Francisco 

 
Monday, September 11, 2017 10:30 a.m. 

 
Board and Executive Board Meeting 

Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management 
Services 1255 Battery Street, Suite 450 
San Francisco 

December, 2016 
AS CALLED BY THE BOARD PRESIDENT 

 
Board and Executive Board Meeting 

 

 
*All dates and meeting venues are subject to change as directed by the President or Board 





FAIRA BOARD OF DIRECTORS – as of July 2016 
 

Updated 7/27/2016 
 

 

Chief Mark Shadowens, President 
 

Chief Mark Pomi 
 

Director Peter Liebig 
Northstar CSD 

 
Kentfield FPD 

 
Lakeside FPD 

910 Northstar Drive 
 

1004 Sir Francis Drake Boulevard 
 

10035 Orcas Way 
Truckee, CA  96161 

 
Kentfield, CA 94904 

 
Lakeside, CA 92040 

530-562-1212, extension 3 
 

415-453-7464 
 

619-743-6706 
 

    Chief Bill Paskle, Vice President 
 

Chief Eric Walder 
 

Chief Richard Pearce 
Alpine FPD 

 
South Placer FPD 

 
Tiburon FPD 

1364 Tavern Road 
 

6900 Eureka Road 
 

1679 Tiburon Boulevard 
Alpine, CA  91901 

 
Granite Bay, CA 95746 

 
Tiburon, CA  94920 

619-445-2635, extension 302  
 

916-791-8464 
 

415-435-7208 
 

    Chief Howard Wood, Treasurer 
 

Chief Scott Draper 
 

Risk Manager Jonathan Wilby  
Vacaville FPD 

 
Mason Valley FPD 

 
Orange County Fire Authority 

420 Vine Street 
 

118 South Main Street 
 

P.O. Box 57115 
Vacaville, CA 95688 

 
Yerington, NV 89447 

 
Irvine, CA 92619 

707-447-2252 
 

775-463-2261 
 

714-573-6831 
 

    Chief Mark A. Johnson, Secretary 
 

Chief Brennan Blue 
  Fresno County FPD 

 
Aromas Tri-County FPD 

  210 South Academy Avenue 
 

2221 Garden Road 
  Sanger, CA 93657 

 
Monterey, CA  93940 

  559-493-4300, extension 104 
 

831-333-2600 
   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1. Call to Order and Determination of a Quorum 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 1 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2. Confirmation of Agenda 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 2 





rdsimco
Susan Blankenburg



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3. Oral Communications to the Board, Opportunity for Public Comment With 

Respect to Matters Not on the Agenda 
 

Each remote location to announce whether there is any public comment. 
 
This portion of the Agenda may be utilized by any person to address the Board of Directors 
on any matter within the jurisdiction of FAIRA. However, depending on the subject matter, 
the Board may be unable to respond at this time or until the specific item is placed on the 
Agenda for a future meeting, as provided for by the Brown Act. 

 

AGENDA ITEM 3 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4. Approval of the 2016 Board and Executive Board Minutes of June 13th, 2016 – 

Roll Call 
  
Consideration and Possible Action 

 

AGENDA ITEM 4 



FAIRA Board and Executive Board Meeting Minutes – June 13, 2016 

6/13/2016 1 

   

  FAIRA ANNUAL BOARD AND EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 
June 13, 2016 10:30 A.M. 

Offices of Arthur J Gallagher, 1255 Battery Street, Suite 450, San Francisco, CA 94111 
 
PRESENT:      
President: Mark Shadowens (Northstar CSD).  Directors: Eric Walder (South Placer FPD), Mark A. 
Johnson (Fresno County FPD), Peter Liebig (Lakeside FPD), Bill Paskle (Alpine FPD), Richard Pearce 
(Tiburon FPD), Risk Manager Jonathan Wilby (Orange County FA), Darrin Howell (San Miguel 
Consolidated FPD), Tim Isbell (Bonita Sunnyside FPD), Mark Pomi (Kentfield FPD). 
 
Absent: Don Cloughesy (Rancho Cucamonga FPD), Brennan Blue (Aromas Tri-County FPD), Scott 
Draper (Mason Valley FPD), and Howard Wood (Vacaville FPD). 
 
Staff:  Susan Blankenburg (FAIRA General Manager), Loann Le (Arthur J. Gallagher), Richard 
Blacker (FAIRA Board Liaison Officer), Dale Bacigalupi (FAIRA’s Legal Counsel via teleconference 
– departed at 10:59 AM), Marco Guardi (Arthur J. Gallagher), Denise Simpson (Arthur J. Gallagher), 
Kylie Bailey (Arthur J. Gallagher), Jill Chase (Arthur J. Gallagher – via teleconference) 
 
ITEM 1 - CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 
 

A quorum of the Board and Executive Board was present and the meeting was called to order at 
10:34 a.m.   

 
ITEM 2 - CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA 

 
A MOTION was made to confirm and approve the agenda. 

 
 M/S/P Pearce/Paskle 
 
ITEM 3 - ORAL COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD, OPPORTUNITY          

FOR PUBLIC COMMENT WITH RESPECT TO MATTERS NOT 
                  ON THE AGENDA 
 

General Manager, Ms. Susan Blankenburg, introduced Kylie Bailey to the FAIRA Board, 
noting that Kylie is the newest member of the Public Entity team. Ms. Blankenburg mentioned 
that FAIRA’s Executive Assistant position, previously occupied by Jillian Stoorza, would be 
filled by another new colleague, Rachel, who will be joining the team the middle of July.  

 
ITEM 4 - APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE March 14, 2016 BOARD MEETING OF THE 

FAIRA BOARD AND EXECUTIVE BOARD.  
                    
 A MOTION was made to approve the minutes of the March 14, 2016, FAIRA Board and 

Executive Board Meeting, as submitted.  
   



FAIRA Board and Executive Board Meeting Minutes – June 13, 2016 

6/13/2016 2 

   M/S/P Walder/Liebig 
 
 
 
ITEM 5 - GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

5.1 Rate Stabilization Fund 
  

Due to the Board’s consensus that the wording in Resolution 2013-01 did not accurately reflect 
the intent, staff was directed to work with Mr. Dale Bacigalupi, FAIRA’s General Counsel, to 
revise Resolution 2013-01. A new resolution was created to reflect the intent that the interest 
generated from the fund be used as a credit to reduce the annual premium. Ms. Blankenburg has 
reviewed Resolution 2016-02 that was included in the board packet and confirmed that it that 
properly reflects the intent. 
 
A MOTION was made to replace Resolution 2013-01 with Resolution 2016-02. 

  
 M/S/P Paskle /Pearce 
 

5.2 FAIRA Distribution of Loss Runs 
 

 At the March 14, 2016 meeting, Mr. Bacigalupi agreed to research proper protocols for 
disseminating claims data electronically in compliance with the Brown Act.  Following his 
research, staff reported that the distribution of loss runs could be performed in two ways: (1) by 
having Mr. Bacigalupi email the data to the Board or (2) Ms. Blankenburg could hand out hard 
copies of the loss runs at Board meetings. Staff requested authorization from the Board to utilize 
either method.  

 
The Board supported authorizing the General Manager authority to make the decision as to 
when and by what method loss runs would be delivered.  President Shadowens asked that 
additional visual graphics be included to help support the data in the future.    

 
A MOTION was made to authorize staff to distribute loss runs in hard copy at board meetings 
or via email correspondence from Mr. Bacigalupi, dependent upon circumstances at hand.  

   
M/S/P Pearce /Johnson 

 
5.3 Bonita Sunnyside replaces Rancho Cucamonga 
 
Ms. Blankenburg asked the Board to formally approve Chief Isbell, of Bonita Sunnyside, as the 
new Board Member to replace Don Cloughesy of Rancho Cucamonga. Rancho Cucamonga 
exits the program effective July 1, 2016.  
 
A MOTION was made to approve the appointment of Chief Tim Isbell to the Board of Directors 
of FAIRA. 
 
M/S/P Howell /Paskle 
  
 

 



FAIRA Board and Executive Board Meeting Minutes – June 13, 2016 

6/13/2016 3 

5.4 Approve North Sonoma County FPD 
 

Earlier this year Ms. Blankenburg was asked to speak about FAIRA at the Sonoma Fire 
District Association dinner. Sonoma County FPD is currently insured under a master program 
provided by the County of Sonoma covering several other local Districts and Fire Companies.  
Ms. Blankenburg reported that a proposal had been requested and presented to North Sonoma 
County FPD to join FAIRA, and that the proposal had been accepted. 
 
A MOTION was made to approve the membership of North Sonoma County to the FAIRA 
program effective July 1, 2016. 
 
M/S/P Pearce /Pomi 

 
5.5 Revision of Bylaws 
 
Ms. Blankenburg explained that the resignation of Rancho Cucamonga FPD had necessitated a 
change in the organization’s Bylaws, since they specifically referenced the District by name. 
Also noted was outdated language that required updating this document to bring it into 
conformity with the current JPA Agreement. Staff worked with Mr. Bacigalupi to revise the 
wording. Ms. Blankenburg noted that the updates did not alter the intent of the Bylaws.   
 
Summary of Changes: 
 
101.1 was deleted. We have added “The Governing Board will consist of 13 Member 
Districts elected according to the JPA Agreement and Board Policy.” 
 
201.1 “charter” was eliminated 
 
202.2 “charter” was eliminated 
 
A MOTION was made to accept the amended bylaws as presented. 
 
M/S/P Pearce /Johnson 
 
5.6 Property Appraisals 
 
Ms. Blankenburg presented several options from professional property appraisal firms. The 
Board for authorized her to finalize negotiations for professional property appraisals for all 
member Districts’ buildings, for an amount not to exceed $50,000. She noted that the FAIRA 
roster was being updated and sent to the selected appraiser shortly.  
 
Based on the current number of buildings the fee comes to $42,300. The $50,000 proposed fee 
was to account for any additional buildings the appraiser finds when out in the field, and leave a 
small budget for new districts that may join mid-year. The intent is to have an adequate budget 
so that we don’t need to go back to the board for an adjustment(s). 
  
A MOTION was made to authorize Ms. Blankenburg to complete the appraisal negotiations, for 
an amount not to exceed $50,000. 
 
M/S/P Paskle /Pearce 



FAIRA Board and Executive Board Meeting Minutes – June 13, 2016 

6/13/2016 4 

 
Break taken at 11:55 a.m.; reconvened at 12:10 p.m. 
 
5.7 Presentation of 2016-2017 Budget 
 
Ms. Blankenburg reviewed the proposed budget with the Board and noted the budget provided 
two options: an option to renew with VFIS, the incumbent, and an option to renew with Fire 
Plus.  Both carriers offered an overall reduction in premium.  
 
The Board discussed both carrier options and material changes but delayed approval of the 
budget until carrier options were discussed in greater detail later in the meeting. 
 
At 12:50 the Board returned to this item following a detailed review of the carrier options 
discussed in Agenda Item 8.1. 
 
A MOTION was made to approve the 2016-17 budget with Fire Plus. 
 
M/S/P Pearce/Liebig 

  
ITEM 6 – Board Liaison Officers’ Report 
 

6.1 Review of KCM Investments, Charles Schwab Custodial Funds and 
LAIF balance 
 

Mr. Richard Blacker reported that KCM is recommending short term municipal bonds since 
bank interest rates are so low.  The upside is that there isn’t a requirement to pay taxes on the 
gain from investment which will increase net return. The downside is that there is a premium 
paid when purchasing bonds. Mr. Blacker explained that the investment would need to be 
amortized to see the rate of return.  

 
6.2 Review of Accountant’s Financial Statements as of April, 30, 2016 
 
Mr. Blacker presented the Financial Statements as of May 31, 2016 and noted that he would 
send a copy to each Board Member with follow up detail via email. 
 
6.3 Update on Loss Control Activities 
 
Mr. Blacker reported that he had attended a conference in which industry losses were discussed 
and noted that there appeared to be a developing trend in rollovers. In response to that trend, 
Mr. Blacker suggested that each District implement a policy for accessing driver phone records.   
 
Mr. Blacker also discussed procurement of a driving simulator and stated that he had obtained a 
quote of $6,000 from a manufacturer in Poland offering flexible client specifications. He stated 
that he would contact the company and report back to the Board with his findings. 

 
ITEM 7 – Loss Control Consultant Mr. Marco Guardi 
 

Mr. Marco Guardi presented a PowerPoint presentation on losses and loss control activities. 
 
 



FAIRA Board and Executive Board Meeting Minutes – June 13, 2016 

6/13/2016 5 

ITEM 8 – Broker’s Report 
 
8.1 Update from FAIRA’s Broker – Ms. Loann Le 
 
Ms. Loann Le made a presentation to the Board detailing options for the renewal and 
information on each of the carriers considered for the 2016-17 renewal of FAIRA’s insurance 
program. Some of the highlights discussed for each of the carriers included: 
 
VFIS: 
 

• Biggest insurer of fire departments with a good reputation 
• Solid claims handling  
• $300M in written premium 
• Headquartered in Pennsylvania 
• $25M blanket aggregate limit for earthquake sprinkler leakage 
• Provides full limits for flood 
• Deep level of Loss control services: provide videos and consultant who will travel to 

California to provide training sessions.  Eleven training sessions were performed in the 
past year. 

 
Fire Plus: 
 

• President formerly with VFIS 
• President will be lead underwriter - “hands on” approach to business 
• Currently write 110 fire districts; will write 130 by July 1, 2016 
• $100M in written premium 
• Dedicated team to review contracts: 24 - 48 hour response time 
• Allows for Agreed Value Private Passenger Autos, this applies to a total loss 
• Headquartered in California 
• $5M blanket each Member limit for earthquake sprinkler leakage 
• Provides $5M limits for flood per Member – not offered in high hazard zones  
• Will provide 3 year rate guarantee up to 40% loss ratio 
• Loss control services: Will grant FAIRA $50K annually towards choice of training, 

driving simulators, EPLI attorney consultation, guest speakers, etc. Will send a 
dedicated person (Former Fire Chief, Scott Bryant) out to locations for training and 
follow up with Word documents so that FAIRA can personalize. 

 
8.2 Presentation “Elements of Risk Transfer” – Ms. Denise Simpson 
 

  Ms. Denise Simpson presented a PowerPoint presentation on contractual risk transfer. Director 
Liebig requested that Ms. Simpson repeat and record this training and post it to the website. 
 
8.3 Presentation “Something Old and Something New for Fire District Risks” – Mr. 

Marco Guardi 
 

 This item was presented under item 7.   
 
ITEM 9 –  General Manager’s Report – Ms. Susan Blankenburg 

 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5. General Manager’s Report 
 

5.1  Final Budget 
  Consideration and Possible Action 
 
5.2 FirePlus Update 
       Receive and File 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 5 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.1  Final Budget   
 
The previous budget had included two premium options.  The first for remain with VFIS, 
and a second to consider insuring with FirePlus.  The updated budget now includes only 
the premium for FirePlus, the carrier the board approved. 
 
Two updates were made: 

1. Elimination of the $600 premium for the TULIP fee, as it was waived. 
2. An additional premium of $39,065 for Central County FPD who joined FAIRA 

July 1, 2016. The decision came the day after FAIRA’s annual meeting was held 
and the budget had been approved.  

 
Consideration and Possible Action 
 
 
 



 2016-2017 ADOPTED BUDGET 
(Including Central County Fire)

FUND # 2015-2016
ADOPTED

2016-2017 
ADOPTED

Variance 
+/- 

Summary

INCOME
3001 Primary Liability Premium 1,863,044$                        1,631,074$                        1 (231,970)$                                
3023 Excess Liability Premium 277,732$                           283,015$                           5,283$                                      
3025 Crime -$                                       -$                                       -$                                              
6150 TULIP Program -$                                       -$                                       -$                                              
3060 Less: Total Commissions And Loss Control Fund (321,117)$                          (335,862)$                          (14,745)$                                   

Total Direct Premiums Collected, less Commission 1,819,659$                        1,578,227$                        (241,432)$                                

3060 Add Back: Total Commissions And Loss Control Fund 321,117$                           335,862$                           14,745$                                    
3030 Pool Administration Premium 148,819$                           227,538$                           78,719$                                    
3080 Interest Income 80,000$                             80,000$                             -$                                              

Miscellaneous Income -$                                       -$                                       -$                                              
TOTAL GROSS INCOME 2,369,595$                        2,221,627$                        (147,968)$                                

EXPENSES
Direct Premiums Paid, less Commission

Total Premium (Excluding Umbrella) 1,863,044$                        1,631,074$                        (231,970)$                                
6105 Argonaut Insurance Co. Umbrella $10 Million 277,732$                           283,015$                           5,283$                                      

Other Insurance Premiums - TULIP -$                                       -$                                       -$                                              
3060 Less: Total Commissions And Loss Control Fund (321,117)$                          (335,862)$                          (14,745)$                                   

Total Direct Premiums Paid, less Commission 1,819,659$                        1,578,227$                        (241,432)$                                

Expenses, excluding Insurance Premiums
6399 Total Claims & Risk Mgmt Expenses 20,500$                             65,000$                             2 44,500$                                    
7010 General Management Fee 184,000$                           184,000$                           -$                                              

Total Support Services 68,786$                             43,750$                             (25,036)$                                   
Total Brokerage Fee 335,500$                           230,500$                           (105,000)$                                
Total Board Expenses 14,000$                             13,000$                             (1,000)$                                     
Total Professional  Fees 40,650$                             90,150$                             3 49,500$                                    
Total Other Expenses 17,000$                             17,000$                             -$                                              

Total Expenses, excluding Insurance Premiums 680,436$                           643,400$                           (37,036)$                                   

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,500,095$                        2,221,627$                        (278,468)$                                

NET INCOME (130,500)$                          4 -$                                       130,500$                                  

1

2

3

4

2016-17 Total Claims & Risk Mgmt Expenses includes $7,500 for Driver Training Simulator and $50,000 for Loss Control expenses funded by Fire Plus.

Fire Plus 2016-17 Premium includes $10,500 Policy Fee and a $50,000 Loss Control Fund to cover incurred Loss Control and Risk Management Expenses, which are not 
subject to commission.

2016-17 Total Professional Fees includes $50,000 for Property Appraisals (excluding OCFA).
2015-2016 Net Loss of $130,500 is due to required payment of additional Brokerage Fee and purchase of Driver Simulator, not part of the premium collected. ($115,500 
Brokerage Fee & $15,000 Diving Simulator).

2016 ADOPTED BUDGET Fire Plus Final Update 08.05.16 (16-17 vs 15-16 Notes at End) Printed: 8/29/2016 1:43 PM Page 1 of 6



 2016-2017 ADOPTED BUDGET 
(Including Central County Fire)

FUND # 2015-2016
ADOPTED

2016-2017 
ADOPTED

Variance 
+/- 

INCOME

PREMIUM COLLECTED
Self-Insured Retention Program (Inactive)

3020 PRIMARY LIABILITY PREMIUM -$                                -$                                  -$                                              

3010 LIABILITY RISK PREMIUM -$                                -$                                  -$                                              

3016 PROPERTY & FLOATER PREMIUM -$                                -$                                  -$                                              

3013 AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE PREMIUM -$                                -$                                  -$                                              

3024 AGGREGATE STOP LOSS PREMIUM -$                                -$                                  -$                                              

First Dollar Program - Non-SIR Pool
3036 CLAIMS EXPENSES COLLECTED -$                                -$                                  -$                                              

3030 POOL ADMINISTRATION PREMIUM 148,819.00$                227,538$                      78,719$                                    

3001 PRIMARY LIABILITY PREMIUM 1,863,044$                  1,631,074$                    (231,970)$                                

3023 EXCESS LIABILITY PREMIUM 277,732$                     283,015$                      5,283$                                      

3025 CRIME -$                                -$                                  -$                                              

6150 TULIP PROGRAM -$                                -$                                  -$                                              

TOTAL PREMIUM COLLECTED 2,289,595$                  2,141,627$                    (147,968)$                                

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
3080 INTEREST INCOME 80,000$                       80,000$                        -$                                              

3061 TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE -$                                -$                                  -$                                              

3026 RATE STABILIZATION FUND ADJUSTMENT -$                                -$                                  -$                                              

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 80,000$                       80,000$                        -$                                              

TOTAL GROSS INCOME 2,369,595$            2,221,627$             (147,968)$                                

COMMISSIONS (Illustrative Only)
TOTAL PREMIUM (Excluding Umbrella) 1,863,044$                        1,631,074$                        (231,970)$                                

Policy Fee (not subject to commission) -$                                   (10,500)$                            (10,500)$                                  

Loss Control/Risk Management Services (not subject to commission) -$                                   (50,000)$                            (50,000)$                                  

Total PREMIUM subject to Commisson 1,863,044$                        1,570,574$                        (292,470)$                                

Commission Percentage 15% 15.49814% 0%

Total Commission (Excluding Umbrella) 279,457$                           243,410$                           (36,047)$                                  

ARGONAUT INSURANCE CO. UMBRELLA $10 MILLION 277,732$                           283,015$                           5,283$                                     

Commission Percentage 15% 15% 0%

Total Commission (Umbrella) 41,660$                             42,452$                             792$                                        

TOTAL COMMISSIONS 321,117$                           285,862$                           (35,255)$                                  

Loss Control/Risk Management Services (not subject to commission) -$                                   50,000$                             50,000$                                   

3060 TOTAL COMMISSIONS And LOSS CONTROL FUND 321,117$                           335,862$                           14,745$                                   

The above chart is not part of the Budget calculations. It is for information only. 
Commission is calculated on the total first dollar premium paid to insurance company. 

EXPENSES

INSURANCE EXPENSES       

6112 PROPERTY, FLOATER PREMIUM 486,243$                     404,590$                      (81,653)$                                   

6100 PRIMARY LIABILITY PREMIUM 222,783$                     141,452$                      (81,331)$                                   

6140 FIDELITY/CRIME 51,504$                       2,125$                          (49,379)$                                   

6120 AUTO LIABILITY 306,228$                     460,701$                      154,473$                                  

6130 AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE PREMIUM 309,116$                     included (309,116)$                                

6160 MANAGEMENT LIABILITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS E&O 453,372$                     546,683$                      93,311$                                    

6108 PORTABLE EQUIPMENT 33,798$                       included (33,798)$                                   

6150 CYBER PRIVACY CRISIS MANAGEMENT EXPENSE (CRIME) -$                                included -$                                              

TERRORISM -$                                4,415$                          4,415$                                      

UMBRELLA (Central County FD $5M xs. $1M underlying) -$                                10,608$                        10,608$                                    

OTHER COSTS (not subject to commission) -$                                60,500$                        60,500$                                    

TOTAL PREMIUM (Excluding Umbrella) 1,863,044$                  1,631,074$                    (231,970)$                                

6105 ARGONAUT INSURANCE CO. UMBRELLA $10 MILLION 277,732$                     283,015$                      5,283$                                      

6110 AGGREGATE STOP LOSS -$                                -$                                  -$                                              

6150 TULIP PROGRAM -$                                -$                                  -$                                              

TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES 2,140,776$                  1,914,089$                    (226,687)$                                

2016 ADOPTED BUDGET Fire Plus Final Update 08.05.16 (16-17 vs 15-16 Notes at End) Printed: 8/29/2016 1:43 PM Page 2 of 6





















































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.3 Update on Loss Control Visits 
 
Mr. Blacker will provide a verbal update on the status of his recent Loss Control Visits 
 
Receive and File 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Loss Control Consultant Rich Blacker and Marco Guardi 
 

7.1 Loss Control Plan for Fiscal Year 16/17 
Receive and File 
 

 7.2 Special Projects 
Receive and File 

 
 7.3 Webinar Series 

Receive and File 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 7 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7.1 Loss Control Plan for Fiscal Year 16/17 
 

 Kick-off meeting held on 8/15/2016 via conference call 
 

 Established 16/17 loss control plan 
o Specific Districts have been identified  
o Individual Loss Reports have been created (Will be emailed separately) 
o Meetings are being scheduled for Fiscal Year 16/17 

 
 Updates to Risk Management Manual will include a section for: 

o Accident Investigation 
o Employees Anti-Harassment and Anti-Discrimination Policies, including 

investigations. 
 
Receive and File 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7.2 Special Projects 
 
FirePlus’ dedicated loss control consultant and former Fire Chief, Scott Bryant, will be 
attending two webinars at our direction: 
 

1. Managing Fire Department Discipline 
2. Fair Labor Standard Act (FLSA) 

 
Scott will also be working with Rich and Marco on the development of the two new sections 
for the Risk Management Manual.   
 
Receive and File 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7.3 Webinar Series 
 
During our call we discussed the possibility of holding 4 webinars a year.  The topics we 
are considering include: 
 

 Claims Process for EPL Claims 
 Managing Fire Department Discipline (FLSA) 
 Best Practices for Accident Review 
 Overview of Risk Management Manual 
 Insurance Requirements in Contracts 

 
Receive and File 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8. Broker’s Report 
 
Mrs. Loann Le will provide a verbal report on the marketing plan for FAIRA prospects 
 
Receive and File 

 

AGENDA ITEM 8 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9. Adjournment 

 

AGENDA ITEM 9 


	Cover Page
	Meeting Calendar
	Key Contacts
	Board of Directors
	AGENDA ITEM #1
	AGENDA ITEM #2
	9/12/16 - Agenda

	AGENDA ITEM #3
	AGENDA ITEM #4
	6/13/16 - Minutes

	AGENDA ITEM #5
	Agenda Item #5.1
	Final Budget

	Agenda Item #5.2

	AGENDA ITEM #6
	Agenda Item #6.1
	8/31/2016 - KCM Investment Portfolio

	Agenda Item #6.2
	7/31/2016 - FAIRA Financial Statement

	Agenda Item #6.3

	AGENDA ITEM #7
	Agenda Item #7.1
	Agenda Item #7.2
	Agenda Item #7.3

	AGENDA ITEM #8
	AGENDA ITEM #9



